

**Date:** 23 March 2018  
**Time:** 1.30pm  
**Venue:** SMU SIS MR 4-3

**Attendees:** Gerald Tan  
Bertran Queck  
Yeo Yi Xiang  
Jamie Chew  
Toh Yi An

<b>Agenda:</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>● Discussion<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>○ Learning cube start from page 1</li><li>○ Disable timed quiz for the second time</li><li>○ Leaderboard (which quiz)</li><li>○ Optimisation (7 sec - should we keep calling ESB whenever we click quiz?)</li><li>○ Compare pre post quiz results</li><li>○ Verify if Sponsor has a game manager or any ways to track the results<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>■ He doesn't</li></ul></li><li>○ Gspeech streaming</li></ul></li><li>● Quality Assurance<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>○ Consolidate and update UT results</li><li>○ Do QA/detailed code review/potential areas for failure</li><li>○ check by Use Case, redo lab guide, start on next POD so that we can ensure smooth POD.</li><li>○ Log down all the code revisions, which endpoints you used, etc.</li><li>○ Try the lab ACCORDING to the lab guide sequence</li></ul></li></ul>
----------------	--

The meeting was adjourned at 2.30pm. These minutes will be circulated and adopted if there are no amendments reported in the next three days.

Prepared by,  
Jamie